Content Management: National Trails website 2024/25
Procurement Reference: NEJH190424CMNTW
Clarification questions and responses
	Question:
	In the RFQ it states that the entire contract for 11 months cannot exceed £30,000 but on the gov website the amount is £25,000 can we just check which one it is?

	Response:
	The total budget for this contract is £30,000 including VAT.



	Question:
	If we’re looking at the minimum 19hours per week over the 46 weeks that’s 874 hours for the full contract, this means, if we’re taking the £30K to be the correct amount, we’re not really able to charge more than £34 per hour to be able to both fulfil the time and be in budget – can you confirm this is correct?


	Response:
	Based on an assessment of previous workloads, we expect the average amount of work to be approximately 19 hours per week (total of 874 hours for the duration of the contract).  



	Question:
	Equally, if we’re looking at what’s stated as the minimum of 40hours per month, that’s then 10.5 months X 40hours = 420hours in total which means we’re not able to quote more than £71 per hour – can you let me know which one is correct?


	Response:
	There may be times when workloads are lower or higher from one month to the next. As this is a call-off contract, we included a minimum number of hours to be called off each month to provide extra reassurance. 



	Question:
	On the commercial response form should we be filling in the number of products for the 874hours for the contract or for the 40hours per month minimum? And should that be for the full 10.5 months?

	Response:
	The Commercial Response template must be completed to provide a breakdown of the whole life costs (on the basis of a 19 hour week) against objective/key personnel used in the delivery of this requirement.

(nb also see response to the first question above).




	Question:
	In terms of the responses to the questions, the Methodology question states no more than four sides of A4 but for the personal question, there’s no criteria or word count, can we send you over a PDF of a slide deck for this question?

	Response:
	Yes – that is acceptable



	Update:
	This contract is reserved - only bidders based within the UK may apply. Please indicate the location for the delivery of these services in your response. The RFQ has now been corrected (29th April 2024).





